CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
THROUGH: Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director
FROM: James W. Ennis, P.E., PMP, Asst. Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Amendment No. 10 to the Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Agreement

for Intersection Improvements at SR-60 and 43™ Avenue and the Widening
of 43™ Avenue from 18" Street to 26™ Street with Arcadis US, Inc.

DATE: April 6™, 2020

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

Arcadis US, Inc. (fka Arcadis, G&M) is under original Agreement signed May 17, 2005 with Indian
River County to provide Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services for improvements to the SR-
60/43™ Avenue Intersection and the widening of 43 Avenue from 18" Street to 26™ Street.

The purpose of Amendment No. 10 is to provide Post Design services as the Engineer of Record
for this project on an “as needed” and “as requested” basis. The project construction commenced

March 2020 and is expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2022.

The total negotiated not-to-exceed fee for Amendment No. 10 is $100,000.00 to be billed based
upon the attached fee schedule.

FUNDING

Funding is available from Optional Sales Tax/43™ Avenue & SR-60 — 18™" Street to 26™ Street -
Account No. 31521441-066510-06041 in the amount of $100,000.00.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Amendment No. 10 to Arcadis US, Inc., authorizing the professional
services as outlined in the Scope of Services and requests the Board authorize the Chairman to
execute Amendment No. 10 for a not-to-exceed amount of $100,000.00 on their behalf.

ATTACHMENTS

Amendment No. 10 with Arcadis US, Inc.
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